- 1 Tuesday, 17 October 17 2023.
- 2 Call to order at 7:04 p.m.

3

- 4 Bill Calihan: So welcome everybody. Thanks
- 5 again for coming out to the second booster club meeting
- 6 of the year for the ROTC and our cadets here. First, I
- 7 just want to say thank you to the Davis family, again I
- 8 mentioned it, providing the refreshments so sorry we
- 9 couldn't catch you at home and or online watch us at a
- 10 later time frame. Stop in and see us and partake at
- 11 some point in the school year, hopefully, and again back
- 12 by popular demand, we have the door prize so hopefully
- 13 everybody's signed in. There will be some, a drawing
- 14 that Cadet Rachow will take us through. But I would
- 15 like to start, as it was well received this year by the
- 16 first meeting, the Pledge of Allegiance so if everyone
- 17 could join me in standing. Please jump in after I get
- 18 this started.
- 19 (Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)
- Bill Calihan: All right. So now that we're
- 21 into the second board meeting, we do have our meeting
- 22 minutes from the previous month. We were not able to
- 23 get a copy to all of you today, but we will. That will
- 24 be the regular order of business as the year proceeds.
- 25 We will have the minutes posted to the Weebly, as well.

- 1 We met together previously on September 19th and some of
- 2 the highlights from there I went over the absence of our
- 3 Treasurer Larry Rachow. I went over the Treasurer's
- 4 report, highlighting a few of the items that were in
- 5 there. That report was also passed out at the booster
- 6 club meeting there and the income and expenses were
- 7 addressed. There were only a few that month.
- 8 Special events and fundraising: This was
- 9 taken by Jaremy Davis to my left here, our fundraising
- 10 chair and also Sergeant Master Quintana. The first
- 11 special event we had was Friday, September 22. Many of
- 12 your cadets had been in the ropes course and then we
- 13 also did the, we were getting ready for our fall
- 14 fundraiser for the candy bars and then we had also the
- 15 homecoming concessions.
- 16 The old business from the 19th of September
- 17 was that the bylaws for the booster club, so for the
- 18 Board up here, but then also all of you as making the,
- 19 completing the booster club those are posted and linked
- 20 on the Weebly for your information. And then in new
- 21 business, the main part of our new business was going
- 22 through the year, calendar, just trying to help promote
- 23 all the areas where you can get plugged in with the, as
- 24 the booster club to come alongside the classroom, hel
- 25 either to raise money or support at events where

- 1 supervision or just support is let's say needed. Okay.
- 2 And then we had an open discussion that kind of
- 3 addressed how the overall function and finances worked
- 4 and we adjourned around 1940.
- 5 Any comments or anything needed to be added?
- 6 Okay. All right.
- 7 (No response.)
- Bill Calihan: Then can we go for a vote to
- 9 close those and post them?
- 10 Wendy Chunn: Yes. Bill.
- 11 Bill Calihan: Approve.
- 12 Wendy Chunn: Jaremy.
- Jaremy Davis: Yes, approved.
- 14 Wendy Chunn: Larry.
- 15 Larry Rachow: Approved.
- 16 Wendy Chunn: And, Wendy. I approve.
- 17 Bill Calihan: All right. Thank you.
- 18 So moving on for the month of October now
- 19 with September closed out. We're going to start with
- 20 the Treasurer's report. Should have all had a chance to
- 21 grab a handout on the way in.
- 22 Larry Rachow: Closing out September
- 23 starting out the year, not much coming on the revenue
- 24 side. We're still pretty strong at just over \$17,000 in
- 25 the account. So as you can see there's really no

- 1 revenue coming in for the month of September. I know we
- 2 talked about homecoming, but that was in October so
- 3 we'll record that next month. Towards the end I'll give
- 4 a little summary of that, the original numbers coming
- 5 in. Then if we flip over to the expenses. If we, a lot
- 6 of the set up, the cadets with their uniform were in
- 7 there. The big thing that Bill said earlier, the ropes
- 8 course, the field trip, all the expenses for food and
- 9 drink for the cadets.
- 10 Other than that, just got a couple pending
- 11 items, one from last year, one of the scholarships and a
- 12 couple of the supplies and uniform alterations. Then
- 13 hitting on the homecoming, roughly, if you look at it
- 14 we've got the reimbursement from the school of \$2,000.
- 15 The concession sales were just over \$300 and then we
- 16 spent about \$1,200 in concessions to support that so we
- 17 made about \$1,300 in concessions, but the true numbers
- 18 will come out once everything starts to clear for next
- 19 year -- next month, not next year. Thank you.
- 20 Bill Calihan: Any questions?
- 21 (No verbal response.)
- Bill Calihan: We'll go over to Jaremy for
- 23 the fundraising reports.
- 24 Jaremy Davis: All right. So like Larry had
- 25 mentioned, we had had the homecoming concessions and

- 1 we'll have the final numbers for everybody at next
- 2 month's meeting or actually, probably at December's
- 3 meeting to be honest because we're not going to have any
- 4 numbers for the pot luck. Because we got the pot luck
- 5 in November and we'll go through that. We did so
- 6 appreciate everybody that helped out with the homecoming
- 7 concessions. It actually is pretty fun working with the
- 8 kids and stuff too so if you guys have a chance to help
- 9 out with concessions, do it because you can have a lot
- 10 of fun. It's not as stressful and strenuous, the kids,
- 11 the cadets do a wonderful job at really assisting and
- 12 helping out and doing the running and a lot of the heavy
- 13 lifting and so I just got a chance to, when I was there
- 14 helping to, you know, mess with the kids a little bit.
- 15 So, you know, that's always fun. I appreciate all the
- 16 parents that helped out and volunteered for that.
- 17 The candy bars, as of yesterday, we had 35
- 18 boxes that were left so we have a few less than that
- 19 today.
- 20 SMSgt Quintana: About a dozen left.
- Jaremy Davis: About a dozen left? So there
- 22 you go.
- Bill Calihan: What did we start with?
- 24 SMSqt Quintana: 162. This year is going
- 25 really, really well. Really quick.

- 1 Jaremy Davis: So the candy bar sales are
- 2 going very well. Right? I know. You ain't kidding.
- 3 The wafer ones are phenomenal. So that's great and
- 4 probably by tomorrow most of those will be out the door
- 5 because the cadets will be picking them up. So we
- 6 appreciate everybody that's eating candy and has bought
- 7 and sold them. So thank you so much.
- 8 Restaurants for the month for this fall.
- 9 Last night we had the Pit Stop diner and thank you for
- 10 everybody that had an opportunity or chance to get out.
- 11 Did -- was anybody able to go out last night to the Pit
- 12 Stop? Excellent. And how was everything? Good.
- I love Audra in the Pit Stop and I
- 14 appreciate their willingness to help support us so if
- 15 you guys get a chance, make sure you go there and tell
- 16 her and the staff thanks for helping support us the next
- 17 time you're in. They do a tremendous job and so I
- 18 appreciate that.
- 19 Next month, second Tuesday which is, I foget
- 20 the day, Seeburger's Cheeseburgers. Todd, also a very
- 21 awesome guy for the community, always willing to help
- 22 out. That will be on the second Tuesday of November and
- 23 on still finalizing the December, but I'll let everybody
- 24 know, obviously, at the pot luck, that the December one
- 25 is. But make sure that we also get out and support

- 1 Seeburger's Cheeseburgers on the second Tuesday because,
- 2 and the great thing about Todd, is some of these places
- 3 like Texas Roadhouse, you got to make sure you have the
- 4 flyer and you got to bring it in and you got to present
- 5 it ahead of time and all that stuff. We appreciate
- 6 everybody helping out. Todd makes it very easy. He
- 7 doesn't even care if you come in and say JROTC, although
- 8 it would be great if you did that way he knows who's
- 9 coming in for that. Todd's just willing to donate to
- 10 us, you know, based off of his sales and stuff for that
- 11 day so make sure you get out and you support Seeburger's
- 12 Cheeseburgers on the second Tuesday of November.
- Bill Calihan: So do you have a conflict? I
- 14 just realized, that's the 14th.
- 15 Booster Club Member: It's the booster club
- 16 meeting. Is there a time frame?
- 17 Jaremy Davis: All day. All day long. So
- 18 it's --
- 19 Bill Calihan: Go get your lunch, ROTC.
- Jaremy Davis: Grab some dinner before you
- 21 come and there you go.
- Booster Club Member: Can we just bring the
- 23 carry out and cheeseburgers and bring --
- Bill Calihan: I'm coming to you're -- dish
- 25 you're passing.

- 1 Booster Club Member: Carry out. Take it
- 2 home. Come to the meeting.
- Jaremy Davis: Yeah, absolutely. If you
- 4 guys, I don't know who hasn't been to Seeburger's
- 5 Cheeseburgers? The most incredible onion rings that
- 6 you'll ever have in your entire life. They're as big as
- 7 your head. They're awesome. And, not to mention, the
- 8 Fat Gratiot, which I really shouldn't eat any more, but
- 9 the Fat Gratiot, the hamburger he's got is my favorite.
- 10 So Seeburger's Cheeseburgers. Great place. Chicken
- 11 sandwiches, chili, hamburgers. It's all fresh. So any
- 12 ways, that's -- was there anything else I missed? I
- 13 don't think so.
- 14 Bill Calihan: No. Fantastic.
- Jaremy Davis: But I appreciate everybody's
- 16 help and support. It really does help out and if
- 17 anybody has, like I sad last month, if you have anybody,
- 18 if anybody knows of a restaurant of the month or that
- 19 might want to donate, I have talked to for this spring
- 20 coming up, just so everybody knows, I did talk to
- 21 Bubba's Barbecue and talked to Steve, from Bubba's
- 22 Barbecue, he runs the food truck, has a food truck and
- 23 so we're going to be working with him coming up this
- 24 spring. I just talked to him the other day so I
- 25 actually haven't filled anybody else in.

- 1 Bill Calihan: Awesome.
- 2 Booster Club Member: Buffalo Wild Wings
- 3 does them and I think Olive Garden -- not Olive Garden,
- 4 Olga's does them, too.
- Jaremy Davis: Oh, okay.
- 6 Booster Club Member: I've been to other
- 7 ones for Anchor Bay.
- 8 Jaremy Davis: Excellent. I appreciate
- 9 that. And BDubs did help us out by donating stuff to
- 10 the raffle last year so they are a good place. I
- 11 appreciate that.
- 12 Bill Calihan: Thank you. What was your
- 13 name?
- 14 Stephanie: Stephanie.
- 15 Bill Calihan: Stephanie. Awesome. If you
- 16 have also another idea or something like Stephanie, but
- 17 you didn't think of it now, we try to keep it, all the
- 18 ways to get in contact with us on the footer of the
- 19 agenda when it comes in. There's a whole lot of
- 20 information in there. Also, one thing that really helps
- 21 me out, the something let's say you have a smart phone
- 22 with a calendar on it, that bottom line, subscribe to
- 23 our calendar. You can go into your phone calendar and
- 24 subscribe to a, I guess it's called like a feed or
- 25 something, but, basically, should be pretty straight

- 1 forward to do and you can get all the ROTC dates right
- 2 there on your smart phone and see when those good
- 3 restaurants of month that's coming up. So can at least
- 4 plug that.
- Jaremy Davis: And then if you guys ever are
- 6 wondering, I always try, Senior Q. always puts, not to
- 7 mention an event page for facebook for restaurant of the
- 8 month and then and so you guys can share it, even if
- 9 you're not able to make it, if you guys share it and you
- 10 make it public when you share it that's great because
- 11 that's more eyes that get to it. But then also if you,
- 12 I also share it pretty heavily on mine and I always tag
- 13 the JROTC in it so if you look up on facebook, the
- 14 JROTC, Anchor Bay ROTC, you'll see a tag or whatever if
- 15 you do a search on it and then you'll be able to see
- 16 what the different restaurants of month and stuff are as
- 17 well as we advertise.
- Booster Club Member: I like that you do the
- 19 event because it pops up on my phone, you forget.
- Jaremy Davis: Agreed. So that's all I got.
- 21 Sorry.
- Bill Calihan: No, it's perfect. No
- 23 worries. Good.
- 24 Next topic on our agenda is just the old
- 25 business, just to kind of capture there was something.

- 1 Basically, what we did last month was mainly review the
- 2 yearly calendar and then really kind of playing out that
- 3 theme, stepping into the new business, but we really
- 4 want to be intentional about this year at the Booster
- 5 Club meetings is just kind of letting you know, hey,
- 6 what's coming up, event-wise and kind of getting into a
- 7 little bit more detail. How you can get involved. How
- 8 you can help out. What that also looks like and so
- 9 we'll dive into that now and in the first part of the
- 10 new business would be, in that same line, would be the
- 11 drill meet concessions. We do have the home drill meet.
- 12 It's coming up on November 4th and there's quite a bit
- 13 of activity that's happening that day. A lot of it's
- 14 covered through the classroom or the Board. One area
- 15 that we definitely need booster club support on is in
- 16 the concessions. So what we do is we partner with the
- 17 sports boosters and we get access to the concession
- 18 stand that's normally used when there's an event in the
- 19 gym and then we kind of come in there. We have to put,
- 20 let's say, put all their stuff away if anything is still
- 21 left out and then we bring our own concession material
- 22 in and we go ahead and use it, use that space to make
- 23 coffee. We make hot water for Ramen. I'm pretty sure
- 24 we cooked hot dogs last year and some other things. We
- 25 talked about, we'll have to see how it works out in the

- 1 concession. Purchasing, but also maybe getting the
- 2 popcorn going as well. So essentially what we're
- 3 looking for is two booster club volunteers per time
- 4 slot. We'll dive into what that looks like in just a
- 5 moment, and then Senior Q. within the classroom, he will
- 6 organize with the cadets, to ensure there's probably, I
- 7 would say, three to four cadets that are helping to run
- 8 orders between the side room and the front where the
- 9 booster club members are taking the cash and working on
- 10 the, we have, like, a machine for the credit cards and
- 11 such. So it really helps out a lot in that regard.
- 12 That's fun, like Jaremy said, getting a chance to kind
- 13 of see the character and can-do attitude of the cadets
- 14 in between the drill meets and whatnot. And then, yeah,
- 15 we will have also booster club members, let's say, as
- 16 well there, kind of floating as well as, so if you
- 17 volunteer and you're like, wait a minute, my son or
- 18 daughter is in a drill at this time, because I think a
- 19 lot of the schedules come out very close to that time
- 20 frame. I recall in the past years, working together to
- 21 make sure that each parent was able to go and see their
- 22 kids and see the actual drill meets. So we do not have
- 23 that published yet but it is prepared.
- 24 Wendy Chunn: It is prepared. We're going
- 25 to do every two hours. They'll be starting at 8 o'clock

- 1 in the morning, so 8-10; 10-12; 12-2; 2-3. The
- 2 competition generally is done by 3:00, so at 3:00, we'll
- 3 start closing down the concessions. Is that when
- 4 they'll do the knockout?
- 5 SMSgt Quintana: Yes and the awards.
- 6 Wendy Chunn: Yeah, and the awards. So we
- 7 can have everything shut down before they do that.
- 8 Bill Calihan: Okay. The first crew and the
- 9 last crew you can imagine, just helping out with the
- 10 set-up and the tear-down/clean up and that regard then
- 11 again, we will have just like homecoming, we will have
- 12 board members that are floating there as well. Trying
- 13 to think if there was anything else for concessions for
- 14 that. Any questions?
- Booster Club Member: I'm coming here to
- 16 help out again. I think last year I just kind of came
- 17 in here, what do you need.
- Bill Calihan: Yeah. It was much
- 19 appreciated.
- 20 One of the cadet's families had a question
- 21 about the band -- I think there's a band fundraiser also
- 22 that same time frame? But I looked into it a little
- 23 bit, I guess it's in the evening so if you're part of
- 24 the band, please sign up earlier or there are other
- 25 opportunities to get involved. So I know that was

- 1 initially thought as a conflict, but I didn't really see
- 2 much when I looked into it. So we will have, feels like
- 3 10, probably 10 booster members so if you could, pass
- 4 the word around as well and definitely help out. We're
- 5 looking forward to that. It's a lot of fun. I'm not
- 6 sure if everyone here has experienced drill, watch
- 7 knockout and seeing also some of the -- it's not
- 8 freestyle, but some of the.
- 9 Wendy Chunn: Expedition.
- 10 Bill Calihan: Pretty amazing as well.
- 11 Jaremy Daivs: It's amazing. Awesome.
- 12 Bill Calihan: And then continuing on in
- 13 that month, next up we would have the, Jaremy had said
- 14 the Seeburger day is the 14th, but also that evening is
- 15 the --
- 16 Jaremy Daivs: Since that's the pot luck,
- 17 I'll get a hold of Todd, so let me get a hold of Todd
- 18 out at Seeburger's and see what we can't do about,
- 19 because I didn't realize it was the pot luck day, on it
- 20 so I don't want to compromise, but if he can't, then he
- 21 can't, you know, because we've already been working on
- 22 it. I'll check with him and we'll let everybody know.
- Bill Calihan: I love when I come home from
- 24 a trip somewhere where they don't have cheeseburgers, I
- 25 will go there and have a cheeseburger.

- Jaremy Davis: They're not big on
- 2 cheeseburgers in China?
- Bill Calihan: Sometimes, not always. Good
- 4 to have a homegrown cheeseburger.
- 5 So the fall booster club pot luck, this is
- 6 really a time we'll use this in place of our, kind of
- 7 official meeting, like the one we're having now. Just a
- 8 great time to kind of relax, have a little bit more
- 9 conversation and community with the cadets and the
- 10 families. There will be information that comes out from
- 11 the classroom about a dish to pass that's usually
- 12 organized by class. We as a booster club we do provide
- 13 like, let's say all the cutlery, plates, blah, blah,
- 14 blah and we also make sure we get some chicken, just to
- 15 make sure there's at least something there as a
- 16 backbone, but it's a really good time. We encourage you
- 17 as well to come out for that, but we will just take it
- 18 easy that night so won't be, we won't be getting into
- 19 too much. Because of that with then Thanksgiving and
- 20 getting right into December we wanted to make sure that
- 21 you are aware that we will send out, likely in early
- 22 November, a Sign Up Genius for the Goodfellas newspaper
- 23 sales. This is on Saturday, December 2nd and mainly
- 24 what it looks like to volunteer for this is to help in
- 25 transporting the cadets from location to location.

- 1 Sometimes even hopping in the car just to stay warm if
- 2 your station is outside of let's say Fields restaurant
- 3 and maybe the cadets getting are getting just a little
- 4 bit chilly and hop in the car. But roughly, what we
- 5 were discussing earlier we figure that's about two to
- 6 four volunteers. So again, if you know, November 4 for
- 7 drill meet didn't work out this is another opportunity
- 8 due to help out and we will get that information out to
- 9 you through email, through the Remind and whatnot so.
- 10 And then the next one, because our booster
- 11 meeting towards the end of the month would be Wreaths
- 12 across America. Again, information will come out
- 13 through the classroom. Volunteers are not required on
- 14 that Saturday, obviously, if needed you have to get your
- 15 cadet to the cemetery there for the wreath laying.
- 16 There is an opportunity that we did identify earlier
- 17 this evening in our board meeting, I think it's like 2
- 18 to 3 o'clock --
- 19 SMSqt Quintana: 3 o'clock.
- Bill Calihan: 3 o'clock on Friday, actually
- 21 it's in the --
- 22 SMSqt Quintana: 15th.
- 23 Bill Calihan: It should also be in that on
- 24 that calendar as well.
- 25 SMSqt Quintana: We unpack the wreaths that

- 1 day and lay them out nicely at both the cemeteries.
- Bill Calihan: So information will be coming
- 3 out in that regard, but also it's a great thing for the
- 4 cadets to show reverence and kind of understand, let's
- 5 say that element of service and those who are in the
- 6 community that they are now in.
- 7 And then finally, we'll be together for our
- 8 next booster club meeting on the 19th of December, just
- 9 before the Christmas break. Really, probably the main
- 10 focus there, we'll definitely recap on all the great
- 11 stuff, the results from the previous month and such for
- 12 the fundraising or just the events themselves. But we
- 13 will be looking ahead to the Toledo drill meet that will
- 14 be after the Christmas break on January 6th. So the
- 15 volunteer spots for that, we want to just make sure it's
- 16 known, understood. And even if you're not volunteering,
- 17 this, I know this one is really in Toledo, a lot of
- 18 schools come out for that. So that's also a good one to
- 19 head down to. I think it's about a little over an hour
- 20 drive, a great drill meet. I won't go through all the
- 21 future events, but just kind of wanted them on the
- 22 agenda so you kind of had, if I can't get plugged in
- 23 now, would I want to at some point. You kind of have a
- 24 chance to pencil some things in on your own calendar.
- 25 Before moving out of new business, really

- 1 any questions?
- 2 Booster Club Member: I have one. Which
- 3 cemeteries are they putting the wreaths at?
- 4 SMSgt Quintana: St. Mary's and Oakwood.
- Jaremy Davis: Okay and then how much time
- 6 do you need? So if they volunteer at 3 p.m. on Friday?
- 7 About how long?
- 8 Booster Club Member: Maybe an hour.
- 9 SMSgt Quintana: More people we have, you
- 10 know, 30 minutes to an hour.
- Booster Club Member: I think we just -- one
- 12 year they piled the wreaths up from the back in the
- 13 boxes in the trucks and then we drove the trucks up
- 14 front and then they just piled them so that took a lot
- 15 of time. It was quicker.
- 16 SMSqt Quintana: It seems like an hour, hour
- 17 and a half. But the more people we get, the quicker it
- 18 goes. We're just taking all the wreaths from the big
- 19 boxes and empty them out and laying them out nicely on
- 20 one or two different cemeteries. They usually have them
- 21 pre-staged at each of the cemeteries because they know
- 22 how many wreaths they have to lay at each of the
- 23 cemeteries.
- 24 Bill Calihan: Thank you for the question.
- 25 Irene, correct?

- 1 Booster Club Member: No, Lois.
- Jaremy Davis: You were close.
- Bill Calihan: Cool. Well, if nothing else,
- 4 next section is open discussion. Start with Senior Q's
- 5 corner.
- 6 SMSgt Quintana: I do appreciate all the
- 7 support you have all been providing to classroom. The
- 8 kids really appreciate it. As far as what's happening
- 9 in the future, you know, we have our pictures tomorrow.
- 10 So if you have not ordered yet, you can order online.
- 11 Ordering online was a little cumbersome, I know, but I
- 12 did sent out some instructions, hopefully you guys found
- 13 those helpful. If you didn't want to order online, you
- 14 can use the hardcopies. I included those in the email
- 15 as well. Worst case, send a check with your student and
- 16 we'll fill it out here. Everybody will get their
- 17 picture taken so we can get them on the classroom
- 18 pictures we hang up here. And then so -- like these
- 19 guys are talking about, the opportunities to get
- 20 involved in the various aspects that we have. Just like
- 21 anything else, the cadets see you present, they
- 22 appreciate your support. They know that you care so
- 23 that goes a long way. Like Mr. Jaremy was talking about
- 24 getting to know the cadets, a lot of times you don't get
- 25 that opportunity and really talk to some of the cadets.

- 1 They have really great back stories when get down to it,
- 2 getting to know them a little more. As far as community
- 3 service opportunities we've done in the past, the
- 4 Chesterfield Halloween event, which was this past
- 5 Saturday. A little rainy, a little cold, but the kids
- 6 prevailed and they made it through and nobody came sick
- 7 to school on Monday. That was my biggest fear. I told
- 8 them make sure you dress warm and I said if you have
- 9 concerns, don't feel like your forced to go. I know it
- 10 can be very cold out there. But the previous week we
- 11 had the fire station Chesterfield for their open house.
- 12 We're doing Feed the Bay on Thursday, that's partially
- 13 during school. Some of the kids, there's about 15 kids
- 14 that are doing that. Then we pick up the food from the
- 15 elementary schools and taking them to the warehouse.
- 16 It's a good opportunity for them. We always, they
- 17 always provide a pizza party afterwards so it's a nice
- 18 thing that the kids can get involved in.
- 19 We talked about Goodfellas. Goodfellas is
- 20 an awesome thing to get involved in. This year we're
- 21 going to collect toys for Goodfellas. In years past
- 22 we've done Toys for Tots and we never really get to see,
- 23 the impact is further away from us. So Goodfellas is a
- 24 little bit closer to us so we're going to collect toys
- 25 for the month of November for that. And then we'll

- 1 potentially, because they want some help packing things
- 2 up on certain days so we'll see if we can get the kids
- 3 released and help them out on that Friday, I think it
- 4 is.
- 5 But as far as the driving support, it's
- 6 usually in the morning or the afternoon. It's two
- 7 different shifts, it's usually not all day. Usually we
- 8 get the kids, get them breakfast in the morning, then
- 9 once the shift starts, I think about 8 o'clock we'll
- 10 have them all pre-identify and drivers to take them out.
- 11 And usually, once you take them out then you're relieved
- 12 and then we'll have another group of parents come in the
- 13 afternoon time and then the evening to pick them up.
- 14 But if there's anybody that's available, keep your phone
- 15 because there are times when the kids run out of papers
- 16 or if they're getting cold or need to be relieved, we
- 17 can do those things.
- Wreaths across America, again, it's a great
- 19 opportunity for you guys to get involved with the cadets
- 20 and what they're doing. To see all those things that
- 21 they're really paying respect to the veteran's that, you
- 22 know, passed away.
- As far as the drill team, I do encourage you
- 24 guys to invite all your families to come because a lot
- 25 of times there's not a lot of people in the bleachers.

- 1 I encourage you to have extended families: Aunts,
- 2 cousins and neighbors and everybody you can drag there,
- 3 the more support you have, the kids kind of enjoy that
- 4 stuff.
- 5 We have our Halloween party coming up on the
- 6 27th of October for the kids and then we'll have our
- 7 Christmas party in December. Don't really have a date
- 8 for that. We just kind of hammered out our trip. I
- 9 talked about, told the kids today, we always revolve
- 10 that around a drill meet. In Dayton, Ohio, they have
- 11 the Air Force Nationals there. I think it's really
- 12 going to be a great opportunity for the kids to go to be
- 13 able to be a part of it, the nationals, and see all the
- 14 other schools that are going to compete. So a lot of
- 15 schools come. They get a lot of toys, trinkets,
- 16 T-shirt, they get a nice photograph. It's going to be
- 17 some memories they can take back home with them. But in
- 18 conjunction, we're going to go down to Nashville. It's
- 19 a five day trip. We'll leave on Friday, come back on
- 20 Tuesday. In Dayton, we'll see the Armstrong Space
- 21 Museum, go to the Air Force Museum. Nashville, see some
- 22 things down there. Of course we got to hit Buccees on
- 23 the way down so. I didn't realize the kids were going
- 24 to get that excited, but hey, you know what, maybe we
- 25 can give our mascot here some buddies to hang out with.

- 1 I don't want have all of the costs at this point we're
- 2 just trying to pricings for coach buses and hotels and
- 3 stuff like that. Once I get all the prices out, I'll
- 4 let you guys know how much that will be for each cadet
- 5 so based on funding that I'm going to get from either
- 6 the different sources of Air Force and ROTC and all that
- 7 stuff so.
- But, again, I appreciate you guys coming.
- 9 We haven't had this many people in a booster club
- 10 meetings for a while. Must be my new hair cut that
- 11 brought you all here. We appreciate you guys. Right.
- 12 Thanks for supporting us.
- Bill Calihan: Thank you, Senior Q.
- 14 Awesome. All right. And then next we have Corp
- 15 Commander Corner.
- 16 Corp Commander Rachow: Hi. In case you
- 17 don't know me, I am Lieutenant, Cadet Lieutenant Colonel
- 18 Logan Rachow. I am the Cadet Corp Commander for this
- 19 year. First like to start off by saying that cadet side
- 20 we appreciate everything you guys have been doing for
- 21 us. I know it hasn't -- we appreciate all the support
- 22 you've been giving us. I think I touched on this a
- 23 little bit last week, or last month, but we really do --
- 24 everything you do for us, we do take it to heart,
- 25 personally. We don't always show it, but we always

- 1 really do appreciate you guys putting in time. You guys
- 2 coming to field trips with us. We really do appreciate
- 3 that stuff. Other than that, Senior Q. mentioned that
- 4 there's cadet photos tomorrow so please have your cadets
- 5 wear their full service dress. In case you don't know
- 6 what that is, that is your blue service or your blue
- 7 dress pants and your blue under shirt and your blue
- 8 service coat. Service coat is the one with the three
- 9 buttons, the big brass buttons, tie/tie tab. We want to
- 10 make sure, make sure everyone's uniform looks nice. So
- 11 please remind your cadets, full service dress for
- 12 tomorrow.
- This Friday is our PT test, our first one so
- 14 please have your cadets dress appropriately for that,
- 15 too. It's going to push ups, sit-ups and a run, so
- 16 please don't have them come in school crocs or boots or
- 17 anything like that. We want to make sure that they're
- 18 in appropriate attire for the PT test.
- Our drill meet's on November 4, they
- 20 mentioned that a little bit. Please come and show up.
- 21 Makes it a lot more fun for us participating in the
- 22 drill meet when we see there's full crowds and that,
- 23 kind of a morale boost. So the more people in the
- 24 crowds, the better we end up feeling. It just makes the
- 25 whole event that much better when we got full crowds and

- 1 they're cheering for all of us. It just makes it that
- 2 much better. That is all -- one of three mandatory
- 3 events for cadets to go to. There are sign-up sheets
- 4 for cadets over there, but there's two different shifts.
- 5 There's morning shift and an afternoon shift. At least
- 6 one shift is mandatory per cadet. I think they are only
- 7 like four or five hour long shifts so please motivate
- 8 them to do that. If don't have them at home just all
- 9 day. We need cadets there cause it shows our school
- 10 spirit and it shows our unit, personally, because I
- 11 think there's going to be like five, six other schools
- 12 there so please have them come. With that, then similar
- 13 to what they said, parent volunteers, besides us, not
- 14 just in the crowds but we also do appreciate you guys
- 15 helping us with the concessions and all the other, like,
- 16 service stuff that you guys do for us. So between that
- 17 and the, just going to show up to support us. That's a
- 18 lot for us and we really do appreciate that. I think
- 19 that's all I really have. If you have any questions
- 20 I'll be more than happy to answer them.
- I think that's all I have.
- Bill Calihan: How about we do the drawing?
- Corp Commander Rachow: Knupp. Winner of the
- 24 drawing.
- 25 Bill Calihan: Let's see what the big prize

- 1 is. What's the swag today?
- 2 Corp Commander Rachow: You got a stack of
- 3 ROTC cups, U.S. Air Force T-shirt and Air Force lanyard.
- 4 Bill Calihan: Awesome. So if you're online
- 5 still with us, come on in next time and give a crack at
- 6 the door prize.
- 7 Our last section here, open --
- 8 SMSgt Quintana: Can I say something, here,
- 9 I forgot? I was thinking about, so we're having there's
- 10 a veteran's day event that they're going to have at the
- 11 Shoreliner and so they'll be inviting veteran's to have
- 12 lunch and stuff like that. What we're going to be doing
- 13 this year is I invited our Corp Commander and our
- 14 Director of Operations and our Kitty Hawk Commander tov
- 15 give a short speech about Veteran's Day and kind of what
- 16 it means. We want to get the perspective from the
- 17 student's point of view and so a lot of what I do is, if
- 18 you're paying attention, because this is a cadet-led
- 19 program, so I really want to try to get the kids out
- 20 there as much as I possibly can. So it's customary to
- 21 give a speech along with the mayor and all the other big
- 22 wigs out there, right? So it's just giving them the
- 23 opportunity to get themselves out there and show the
- 24 public what we're doing in the program in regards to the
- 25 cadet leadership. You'll see the same things at the

- 1 drill meets. You'll see the same things that the
- 2 military ball where I let these guys kind of run the
- 3 thing and they're running the operations and so you guys
- 4 will see those things as the cadets lead the programs.
- 5 Sure, I'm here to oversee things, make sure nobody's
- 6 getting in trouble, but for the most part we're trying
- 7 to get the kids out there as much as possible. So
- 8 hopefully you guys will see that and appreciate those
- 9 things that we're doing in this program so I just wanted
- 10 to mention that.
- 11 Bill Calihan: Thank you. That's awesome.
- 12 The Shoreliner event, is that open to everyone or is
- 13 that just with the school?
- 14 SMSqt Quintana: As far as I know, it's
- 15 anyone, as far as veteran, it's going to be on that
- 16 Thursday before Veteran's Day, so the 9th, I think it
- 17 is.
- Bill Calihan: And information will come out
- 19 through the --
- 20 SMSgt Quintana: Through the school.
- Jaremy Davis: I think if you go to the
- 22 school website, I think there's information on it.
- Bill Calihan: Excellent.
- 24 SMSqt Quintana: Just wanted to put that
- 25 plug so these guys will be out there.

- Jaremy Davis: And then there's rumor next
- 2 month, especially for those watching that didn't show
- 3 up, that there might be gift cards for our prizes next
- 4 month. Door prizes.
- 5 Bill Calihan: You're in the community.
- 6 Excellent. Grabbing up those donations. But, cool.
- Well, speaking of community, and just our
- 8 closing area in open discussion, public comments,
- 9 general membership topics or motions, if there's
- 10 anything out there that you all had, and even a chance
- 11 to ask questions about anything you heard today or
- 12 didn't hear today and still had a question, the floor is
- 13 really yours.
- 14 Booster Club Member: Is there anything
- 15 needed for the Halloween party? Donations or anything?
- 16 SMSqt Quintana: No, not really because the
- 17 kids, again, it's kind of like the pot luck, based on
- 18 the grade levels they'll bring in snacks and drinks and
- 19 stuff like that.
- Jaremy Davis: Don't everybody ask at once.
- 21 (No response.)
- Bill Calihan: Well, thank you, again. I'll
- 23 maybe ask the board here to present a motion to adjourn?
- 24 Jaremy Davis: I make a motion we adjourn.
- 25 Larry Rachow: I second.

1		Jaren	ny I	Davis	:	Sour	nds	like	a	plan.
2		Bill	Cal	lihan	:	All	riç	jht.	Me	eeting
3	adjourned.									
4										
5		(Meet	cing	g adj	our	ned	at	7:51	p.	.m.)
6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11										
12										
13										
14										
15										
16										
17										
18										
19										
20										
21										
22										
23										
24										
25										